the cily of RIDGELAND

fire department

March 28, 2019

Director Albert C. Jones, IlI

Madison County Emergency Management
1633 West Peace Street

Canton, MS 39046

Dear Director Jones:

Due to a vast technology upgrade, the Ridgeland Fire Department portable radios will
become obsolete within the next year. Replacing the radios is a major financial strain
and we are respectfully seeking your assistance in the amount of $50,000.00.

Please let me know if you need additional information or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
g 7=
Matt Bailey
Fire Chief

MB/md

mailing address: p.o. box 361 « ridgeland, ms 39158
street address: 456 towne center boulevard « ridgeland, ms 39157
ph: 601.856.8405 « www.ridgelandms.org

Gene F. McGee, cmo - mayor « Matthew Bailey - fire chief
board of aldermen: D.l. Smith, cmo - at-large + Ken Heard, cmo - ward 1 » Chuck Gautier, cmo - ward 2

Kevin Holder, cmo, mayor pro tempore - ward 3 « Brian P. Ramsey, cmo - ward 4 « Bill Lee - ward 5 « Wesley Hamlin, cmo
-ward 6



